TO: CHURCHES OF CHRIST Li THE DETP)IT AREA

Dear Brethren:

This 1s to announce the beginuing date, Sunday October 7, 1956,
of a new congregation to be hnown as THE SOUTHFIELD TOWiSHIP GCHURCH

OF CHRIST. The nucleus of tlis group is composed of former members

of Redford, Strathmoor and Walled Lake congregations,

The place of meeting will ¢ in the school building located at ‘
Lahser and 11 Mile Roads.

Schedule of services will b as follows:
SUMDAY
10:00 A, M. Bible E&:hool

11:00 A. M. Warship
7:00 P, M. Evening worship

WEDWESDAY

7:30 P. M. Bible Stuly & Piayer Meeting

g %erald mont% mery
Our spea.ker for the opening day servicts will be Warrers8s sF

st Side Central
minister of the &orthweat Churcly of Christ.

We solieit ;our fellowship and prayers.

Committee: William Burtorn
Chester Hermion
J. Earl Rush




